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Mé[guerite McLean

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 3:00 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Order / Natice Submitted

Yes. wi I be_ f&SUb/YJH]%d -

+o O’oc!ceff‘-fo omna 004
From: Marguerite McLean —_—

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 3:00 PM
To: Gloria Ross
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Is this for Docket No. 080131-TL?

From: Glotia Ross

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 2:55 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 2:53 PM
To: Gloria Ross; CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Rick Mann; Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Adam Teitzman is reviewing this Order for changes and resubmission today, in Rick Mann's absence. Thanks.

From: Gloria ROss

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 9:39 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Rick Mann

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Marguerite McLean

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 9:39 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices y

Cc: Rick Mann Q

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted p%:)

Date and Time: 7/21/2008 9:38:00 AM

Docket Number: 080131-TL q”

Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080131\080131 Consummating OR.hfm.doc o3
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Rick Mann

Order / Notice Submitted

6/26/2008 12:55:00 PM
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PAA Order GRANTING JOINT PETITION OF EMBARQ FLORIDA, INCORPORATED AND AT&T FLORIDA TO TRANSFER
PORTIONS OF AT&T FLORIDA’S CERTIFICATED AREA
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March 7, 2008

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney
Embarq Florida, Incorporated
1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080131-TL

Dear Ms. Masterton:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition of Embarq Florida, Incorporated and AT&T
Florida to transfer portions of AT&T Florida's certificated area to Embarq, and to amend certificates,
which was filed in this office on March 4, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUME K NLMACR-CATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

01761 MARIOS
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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